
TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dan Howard, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Purchase of a John Deere Z950M lawn mower and 

accessories. 

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 

 

BACKGROUND 

Public Works presently has 3 John Deere Zero Turn lawnmowers.  A 

2010 Z930m 72 inch with 1,750 hours, a 2016 Z950m 72 inch with 1,200 

hours, and a 2018 Z950m 72 inch with 350 hours.  We would like to 

purchase a new John Deere Z950m 72 inch with a 3 bag collection 

system and a dethatcher for a package price of $14,900.  To recover 

some of the cost of this purchase, we would like to offer the 2010 

Z930m at auction. 

 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 

I respectfully request a motion and approval to accept the quote as 

written and move forward with the purchase of the John Deere Z950m 

and accessories, and offer the 2010 Z930m at auction to recover some 

of the cost as recommended by the Public Works Commission. 




